DOCKET NO. 20240053-TX
FILED 4/1/2024

DOCUMENT NO. 01417-2024
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(Please type or print. File original with CLK.)

Date: 4/1/2024

1. From Division / Staff: Industry Development and Market Analysis/Deas m{%"
2. OPR: IDM o '

3. OCR: .

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for approval of a name change on Certificate of Necessity No. 4@6 from Cltv
of Ocala to City of Ocala d/b/a Ocala Fiber Network.
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5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: B1d

)

6. Suggested Docket Mailing List |

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company [] Provided as an Attachment

Company Code, | Parties
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD):

TX097

Representatives (name and address):

b Provude COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for aII others (match representatlves to companles)

Company Code, | Interested persons, if any, 1
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

| B

7.Check one: | [ Supporting documentation attached | [_] To be provided with Recommendation

Comments:

PSC\CLK 010-C (Rev. 03/15)



Sakina Deas

From: Mel Poole <MPoole@ocalafl.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2024 3:05 PM

To: Sakina Deas; Sakina Deas

Subject: Update Name on Cert #4865 (TRX097) City of Ocala

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown
senders.

Good Day Ms. Deas,

The City of Ocala is requesting to update the name on certificate number 4865 to reflect DBA Ocala Fiber Network. This change is due to a reorganization with city
departments...if you have any questions please let me know. Thanks in advance...

Mel

Mel Poole

Director, Ocala Fiber Network
352-401-3999

mpoole @ocalafl.gov






